



Professional Background

and business transactions.

Manager

Harry's business experience includes valuing closely held businesses in a variety of industries for dispute and non-dispute purposes. He also has experience in performing valuations for economic damage calculations for commercial and intellectual property assignments. His forensic accounting experience involves asset and income tracing/analysis for shareholder and marital disputes, as well as fraud detection. Harry also provides attorney case assistance for discovery requests, document management, settlement structuring and long-term financial planning as well as the preparation of expert reports and rebuttal analysis.

Harry G. Sturgis is a manager at Vallit Advisors, LLC. He has over eleven years of valuation, forensic accounting and dispute consulting experience. He is experienced in performing analysis for marital dissolution, shareholder disputes, economic damages, fraud investigations, estate and gift tax matters,

hsturgis@vallitadvisors.com

Baltimore:

9515 Deereco Road, Suite 407 Timonium, Maryland 21093 443-482-9500

Annapolis:

One Annapolis St., Suite 201 Annapolis, Maryland 21401 443-482-9500

Washington, DC: 150 I Street, SE, Office 104 Washington, DC 20003 202-652-4500

Professional Designations

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA)
- Accredited Senior Appraiser (ASA)
- Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV)

Education

Finance, University of Baltimore, BS

Professional Affiliations

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Maryland Association of Certified Public Accountants (MACPA)
American Society of Appraisers (ASA)

HARRY G. STURGIS, CPA/ABV, ASA

Professional Experience

Vallit Advisors, LLC - May 2021 - Present WCS - October 2019 - May 2021 Vallit Advisors, LLC - April 2019 - October 2019 WCS - April 2012 - April 2019

Presentations and Publications

- Forensic Accounting Standards Presentation, MACPA, 2019
- Valuation Discounts Article, I-95 Business Magazine, 2017
- Valuing Dental Practices Presentation, Penn Dental, 2014

Testimony at Trial and/or Deposition

<u>Paula Thompson</u> v. Daniel Thompson; Circuit Court of Frederick County, Maryland; March, 2022